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January 26, 2024 
 
ADDENDUM 1 
The following revisions, clarifications, deletions and/or additions shall be made to the 
Construction Drawings and Specifications.  All other requirements of the contract Documents 
Shall remain the same. 
 
Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by inserting the addendum number in the Bid Form. 
 
MATERIALS INCLUDED IN THIS ADDENDUM: 
 
A. Addendum Description--------------------------------------------------------- (06) pages 
B. Attachment 1:  Shop Drawing for Owner Furnished Items: -------------- (01) Page 
C. Attachment 2:  Substitution Request #1 - Wall Insulation ---------------- (11) Pages 
      Total ------------------------------------------------------------------- ---------- (18) Pages 
 
Responses to Prebid Questions (PRFIs): 

 PRFI #1:  On the Bid Quotation Form, are the categories identified in bold letters and spaces 
designated with a “0”  the only place we have to provide a value?  Or do we need to provide a 
value for each line item?  Please confirm. 

 Answer:  Provide a positive value for each of the 17 listed categories on the Bid Quotation 
Form. Provide a value for each of the sub-category line items as is available or indicate zero. 

 PRFI #2:  We have a clarification regarding the specification for the above-mentioned project. 
On page 492 until page 564 specs are labelled "GLASSELL PARK E.S. – SEISMIC 
RETROFIT". We just wanted to make sure if we have the correct specifications or this is just  
a typo?. 
Answer:  The specification sections are correct, just a typo in the footer.  Replace footnotes 
at bottom left corner of each page with “CHILDCARE FACILITY  

                                 ECONOMIC RESOURCES CORP.” 
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PRFI #3:  a. Has the hazardous materials listed in the report been removed?  b. The report appears 
to be a closeout document, not a survey. 
Answer:  a. Yes,  Correct 

PRFI #4:  Page 4 Target Milestones, indicates that we are  “securing all long lead supplies on or 
before 14 days of contract execution”. By definition, long lead items cannot be delivered within 
14 days. Additionally, these items cannot even be ordered within 14 days, since it will take at 
least 30 days for us to get an approved submittal on these items. Please reword to clarify your 
intent. 
Answer:  Replace the word “secure” with “identify”.  Contractor to identify all long lead 
supplies on or before 14 days of contract execution. 

PRFI #5:    No time or location is given for the Pre-proposal Conference. Please provide. 
Answer:  As indicated on bid advertisement “NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS CALLING 
FOR BIDS”, the mandatory Job Walk scheduled for 1/8/2024 at 10:00 am at the site: 2299 
Pacific Avenue, Long Beach, CA  90806. 

PRFI #6:  On page 5, you are asking for 10% retention. Currently, California has a regulation 
limiting retention on public works projects to 5%. Please adjust. 
Answer:  This is a private project, not a public works project.  

PRFI #7:  Page 20, The Bid Quotation Form will greatly increase the complexity of the bid process 
resulting in higher prices and the likelihood of bid errors, particularly since the form includes 
work items not in this contract. Furthermore, the bid instructions do not indicate whether this 
is intended as a line item bid or merely an accounting breakdown. While a document similar 
to this would be appropriate for a post bid schedule of Values, asking for this at bid-time is ill-
conceived. 
Answer:  See answer to PRFI #1 above. 

PRFI #8:  The Non-collusion Declaration refers to State Public Contract Code.  Do any other PCC 
requirements apply to this project? 
Answer:  No. 

PRFI #9:  AIA G705 does not included information required by Public Contract Code. Is listing 
this information required. 
Answer:  No 

PRFI #10:  Please note that if California Public Contract Code applies to this project, there are 
inherent conflicts between PCC and AIA A101?   
Answer:  PCC is not applicable. 

PRFI #11:  AIA A101 A.2.3.3 calls the Owner to provide builder’s risk insurance for the value of 
the existing building plus the contract amount. However, A.3.3.2.1 asks the contractor to 
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provide builder’s risk for the contract amount only. Please be aware that you are exposed on 
the cost of the existing building. 
Answer:  Correct as shown. 

PRFI #12:  Section 011219 includes  a list of 31 milestones each of which are subject to liquidated 
damages as indicated in supplementary conditions. Supplementary General Conditions do not 
list a liquidated damages amount for any interim milestones. Is your intent that the liquidated 
damages rate of $500 per calendar day applies to all these milestones and they can be 
cumulative? 
Answer:  Yes, Not cumulative. 

PRFI #13:  Section 012100 indicates an allowance for office supplies. However, the 
supplementary conditions deleted the field office, so what is this for? 
Answer:  Delete allowance, not required. 

PRFI #14:  The contract documents do not include a list of owner-furnished items. Please provide. 
Answer:  See Attachment 1 for shop drawing showing the electrical subpanels that already 
been purchased for the project. 

PRFI #15:  Section 013113 3.02A asks for coordination drawings submittals. The paragraph is 
very vague and could result in us providing coordination drawings for anywhere that two 
products meet. Can we get a clearer picture of your intent? CAD coordination drawings at this 
level would be several hundred thousand dollars. 
Answer:  Revise 3.02A as follows:   

A. Coordination Drawings: CONTRACTOR may prepare coordination drawings to 
coordinate the installation of products and materials fabricated, furnished and 
installed by separate entities, under different parts of the Contract to request 
Architects approval.  CONTRACTOR shall notify ARCHITECT of all major 
conflicts in writing in a timely manner so that the design team can respond without 
construction delays. Contractor is fully responsible for any conflicts not identified 
and submitted for approval. Coordination drawings shall address the following at 
a minimum: 

PRFI #16:  Section 013213 3.02A calls for a cost loaded schedule. A cost loaded schedule is 5 
times more expense to create and maintain than a conventional CPM schedule and since you 
are paying from a schedule of values, it serves no useful purpose. 
Answer:  Provide as indicated. 

PRFI #17:  013300 3.03B seems to indicate that you want paper submittals in 6 copies. Are we 
correct in assuming then that you have no particular project management software that you use 
to manage the project? 
Answer:  Provide as indicated. 

PRFI #18:  Section 015000 since Supplementary Conditions deleted the field office, are we correct 
in assuming that the entirety of 1.06, 1.07, 1.08 & 1.25 are deleted? 
Answer:  Only Inspector’s Field Office is deleted per Supplementary Condition. 
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PRFI #19:  Is there a reason that Section 017416 was included in the contract documents, since 
by its very title, it does not apply to this project? 
Answer:  Delete Section 017416, not applicable. 
 

PRFI #20:  Can you please advise the following 

a. Is this private work? 
b. Engineers estimate? 
c. License requirement? 

Answer:  
a. Yes, as it is not contracted directly with the government this is private work, but 

there is federal funding and the work is subject to their requirements on 
prevailing wages and other requirement per bid doucments. 

b. Estimated Cost range in $2,000,000 to $5,000,000. 
c. Contractor license A and B are required.  License A is required for work in the 

public right of ways.  License B is required for work at the building within the 
property. 

PRFI #21:  I was unable to find this symbol in the legend - Can you please tell me what it 
represents?   

  
Answer:  This is a symbol for floor electrical outlets. 

 

PRFI #22:  Is there an Engineer's Estimate? 
 Answer:  See answer to PRFI #20b above. 

PRFI #23:  Are there any prequalification requirements for GC or MEP subcontractors? 
Answer:  No prequalification.  Contractor will be evaluated and selected based on the bid 
amount  and qualification documents submitted with the bid package. 

PRFI #24:  Are there any labor agreements involved with this project? PLA, PLE, CWA? 
Answer:  See bid document for EDA Contracting Provisions for Construction Projects, 
section 15 for LABOR STANDARDS, etc.  Prevailing wages is required to meet Davis Bacon 
Act, and payrolls must be registered on line each week. 
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PRFI #25:  Are there any DVBE requirements? 
Answer: See bid document for EDA Contracting Provisions for Construction Projects, 
section 17 for EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY. 

PRFI #26:  Is there an estimated start and completion date? 
Answer:  Estimated Construction start date is March 8, 2024, and completion date is October 
4, 2024. 

PRFI #27:  Anticipated project duration? 
Answer:  Project duration is 210 calendar days. 

PRFI #25:  Is this project subject to Davis-Bacon? 
Answer:  Yes, see answer to PRFI #24. 

PRFI #28:  Is Professional Insurance required? 
Answer:  See answer to PRFI #20c above. 

PRFI #29:  Are there any specific insurance requirements for subcontractors? 
Answer:  Please refer to Bid Documents item 6c. EDA Contracting Provisions for 
Construction Projects.  

PRFI #30:  Substitution request #1.  We respectfully submit for your consideration a request to 
approve Wall Insulation products as an accepted substitute for Owens Corning; Dow on 
Commercial Building to Childcare Facility. 
Answer:  See attachment 2 for Substitution request #1-Wall Insulation which is approved as 
noted.  
 

PRFI #31:  Can I get existing civil cad files? 
Answer:  Yes, only existing survey files and current project plan sheets.  Contractor will need 
to make the request and will need to sign release form for the use of AutoCAD files.  We 
don’t have CAD file of existing grading plan for the original existing building.  No details 
sheets will be provided. 
 

PRFI #32:  Can we of over the existing roof with the new roof? 
Answer:  No existing roof will need to be removed due to cumulative weight. 

 

PRFI #33:  Is there any signatory trades with the unions? 
Answer:  See answer to PRFI #24 above. 
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PRFI #34:  Please provide all prevailing wage rates per trades. 
Answer:  See answer to PRFI #24 above.  Please refer to Bid Documents Item 6d Current 
prevailing Davis-Bacon wage rate determination (11/3/2023) and link to get updated rates 
is  https://sam.gov/content/wage-determinations 

 

PRFI #35:  Any bonus for finishing ahead of completion date? 
Answer:  No. 

 

PRFI #36:  why is there LAUSD Glassell Parks on spec sheets? 
Answer:  See answer to PRFI #2 above. 

 

PRFI #37:  Can we use a 20 year bitumus white cap roof system with a 15 year workmanship 
guarantee and a 20 year manufacture guarantee? To cut the roofing cost by 1/2? 
Answer:  No.  
 

 
 

End of Addendum #1 

https://sam.gov/content/wage-determinations


SHOP DRAWING FOR OWNER FURNISHED ITEMS: 
ELECTRICAL SUBPANELS



Supporting Data
Attached: Drawings Product Data Samples Tests Reports    

A/E' s REVIEW AND ACTION

Substitution approved - Make submittals in accordance with Specification Substitution Procedures.

Substitution approved as noted - Make submittals in accordance with Specification Substitution Procedures.

Substitution rejected - Use specified materials.

Substitution Request received too late - Use specified materials.

 Signed by: Date:

Submitted by: Jim Foster

Signed by: Jim Foster

Firm: Henry CWT

Address:

  ,

Telephone: , jim.foster@insulfoam.com

The Undersigned certifies:

Proposed substitution has been fully investigated and determined to be equal or superior in all respects to specified product.
Same warranty will be furnished for proposed substitution as for specified product.
Same maintenance service and source of replacement parts, as applicable, is available.
Proposed substitution will have no adverse effect on other trades and will not affect or delay progress schedule.
Proposed substitution does not affect dimensions and functional clearances.

Proposed Substitution: Insulfoam - 25 PSI

Manufacturer: Henry Company Address:  
999 North Pacific Coast Highway, Suite 800 
El Segundo, CA 90245 Phone:        310-955-9200

Trade Name: Insulfoam - 25 PSI Model No. :     N/A

Attached data includes product description, specifications, drawings, photographs, and performance and test data adequate for evaluation of
the request; applicable portions of the data are clearly identified.

Attached data also includes a description of changes to the Contract Documents that the proposed substitution will require for its proper
installation.

Specification Title: MATERIALS   Description: THERMAL INSULATION

Section: 072100 Page: 4  
Article/Paragraph: 2.02 C

Project: Commercial Building to Childcare Facility
  Substitution Request

Number: Spec-0000243

  LONG BEACH, CA   From: Jim Foster, Henry CWT

To:
Michael Soutar, Architects MSP Mcdonald,
Soutar & Paz

 
Date: 01/15/2024

  msoutar@architectsmsp.com, 562-427-5007   A/E Project Number:

Re: MATERIALS   Contract For: Economic Resources Corporation

 SUBSTITUTION REQUEST
(During the Bidding/Negotiating Stage)

        

BY DATEstownes 1/22/2024

NO EXCEPTION
SEE NOTATION
RETURNED WITHOUT REVIEW

REJECTED
SUBMIT SPECIFIED ITEM
REVISE AND RESUBMIT

REVIEW IS ONLY FOR GENERAL CONFORMANCE OF THE SUBMITTAL WITH THE INFORMATION GIVEN AND THE
DESIGN CONCEPT EXPRESSED IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENT. COMMENTS MADE DURING THIS REVIEW DO
NOT RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR FROM COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THOSE CONTRACT
DOCUMENT. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONFIRMING AND CORRELATING ALL QUANTITIES,
DIMENSIONS, SITE CONDITIONS, CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, SEQUENCES, PROCEDURES AND THE
COORDINATION OF ALL TRADES.

✔

Note:  Installation should not make the useable spaces at the classrooms smaller than using product specified and
                                                                     must meet R-Value required for the project.

#1.
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©����
ªªªN��«¬�N�J«N



��	
���������������������������� �!��"#�$�%���&'(�)*+,��-.$�/0��1�2 3�/�"��452/�#�6�2�-�7�6�����883���/�"��9"-�%�--��/5�:"-#$�2 7;��/�/"�/0��/�-#2$��"�6�/�"�2$���6�3�#�/�/�"�2�2/�/�6����/0�2�%�--��/5<��1�2 39"�#�,�33�-�8��-�"-�-�83���$��/�1�2 39"�#�"8/�"�$���2 3�/�"��#�� 9��/ -�6��/�======================�1�2 39"�#�#�� 9��/ -��>�9���3�/5�,0���/0��?�4�1�2 3�/�"�$�,0��0��2���2/�33�6��2�6�2�-�7�6����/0�2�%�--��/5$��2�9" �6�/"�7��7�3",�/0��@���# #�ABC�3 ���2�2/�/�6����4��/�"��11�7�3",<�D��7�3�/5� �6�-�/0�2�,�--��/5�20�33��"/��E���6�/0��"-�>���3�2�3�2�8-����"9�/0����2 3�/�"��#�/�-��3<�!0�2�%�--��/5�20�33��"##����� 8"��/0��6�/���2�,-�//�����6�20�33�/�-#���/���9/�-�!,��/5�*)�.�5��-2<��	
�������FGFHIH�JKLMNIO��PMGQMRQ1�2 39"�#�,�--��/2�/0�/�/0��AB!?ST�1�2 3�/�"��,�33�#���/�������U�"9�/0��#���# #�AB��3 �2��6��/���6�7�3",�,0���/�2/�6�������"-6�����/"��4!@�S��'<�AB��3 �2�20�33�7��/�2/�6����"-6��>�/"��4!@�S��'���6�20�33�#��/�/0��#���# #�2/�/�6���3 ��,�/0���-��2"��73��3�#�/2�"9��E8�-�#��/�3��--"-V<�4 �0�/�2/2�,�33�7���"�6 �/�6��/�/0-���2�8�-�/���-��2$�5��36��>�/0-����)W�E��)W�E��W�2�#83�2<��!�2/2�"��/0�2��2�#83�2�,�33�7���"�6 �/�6��/�X�Y�:�#����/�#8�-�/ -��,�/0�/0��-�2 3/2�7���>����-�>�6<�!0��/�2/2�,�33�7��8�-9"-#�6�75������6�8��6��/�3�7"-�/"-5�2�3��/�6�75�1�2 39"�#<�V��Z�[U�@���# #�ABC�3 �����\X�Y:�����\(�:�����\)�:AB!?ST�]�������������������(<)�����������(<̂�����������(<'AB!?ST�1C������������������(<������������(<'������������<����	
��������_̀OaPFbGc�MGQ��FHFPMPFbGc1���66�/�"��/"��33�"/0�-��E��8/�"�2�2�/�9"-/0�0�-���$�/0�2�%�--��/5��>-��#��/�20�33��"/��"��-���5�9��3 -��"9�/0��1�2 3�/�"��/"�#��/�/0��#���# #�AB��3 ��4/��6�-6�6 ��/"d�<�?E��22����0��/�7�5"�6�6�2�>���"�2�6�-�/�"�2�"-��-�<)<�@"�2/ -��-�2 3/��>�9-"#��#8-"8�-���2/�33�/�"�$��883���/�"�����6�2�>�<�@"�2/ -��-�2 3/��>�9-"#���#�39 ��/�"��"-�9��3 -��"9����"/0�-�7 �36��>��"#8"���/2$�"-��"�2/- �/�"�<[<�!0���99��/�"9�7 �36��>�#"��#��/�"��/0��?�4�1�2 3�/�"�<(<�!0���99��/�"9�83�2/���e�-�#�>-�/�"��"��/0��?�4�1�2 3�/�"�<�<�!0���99��/�"9� 3/-���"3�/��//��f�"��/0��?�4�1�2 3�/�"�<<̂�!0���99��/�"9�9""/�"-��g �8#��/�/-�9���"-�"/0�-��"#8-�22���������3"�62�/0�/��E���6�/0��6�2�>��3�#�/2�"9�/0��?�4�1�2 3�/�"�<X<�!0���99��/�"9�"/0�-��E/�-��3�9"-��2��"/� �6�-��"�/-"3�"9������1�2 39"�#<���	
����L��QQFPFbGMN�
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